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McNeil, Tammie

From: McMonigle, Rebecca
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2024 2:00 PM
To: McNeil, Tammie
Subject: FW: Kewanna Metal Specialties Inc., IWP Permit No. INP000198

Please route the notice below.  Effective date:  June 1 

Rebecca McMonigle 
Wastewater Certification Director 
Indiana Department of Environmental Management 
Office of Water Quality 
100 N Senate Ave, RM 1255 
Indianapolis IN 46204-2251 
Phone Number: (317) 232-8791 
Email address: rmcmonig@idem.in.gov 

From: Chrissy Astbury <castbury@astburygroup.com>  
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2024 11:35 AM 
To: McMonigle, Rebecca <RMCMONIG@idem.IN.gov> 
Cc: Jeff Finke <jafinke@kmswire.com>; Chris Vogeler <cvogeler@astburygroup.com> 
Subject: Kewanna Metal Specialties Inc., IWP Permit No. INP000198 

**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from 
unknown senders or unexpected email. ****  

Rebecca - Are you the correct person to notify of a change of operator of an industrial permit? If not, 
please feel free to redirect me elsewhere!  

But if so, Christopher P. Vogeler, WW018755 (Class B), is assuming responsibility for the following 
permitted facility:  

Kewanna Metal Specialties Inc., Fulton County, Indiana, IWP Permit No. INP000198 

Please let me know if you need anything else from us! 
Chrissy 

Chrissy Astbury 

General Counsel 

Astbury Water Technology, Inc. 

5940 West Raymond Street 

Indianapolis, IN 46241 

Fax: (317) 290-1670 
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Cell: (317) 748-4333 

 

  


